

Mag. (FH) Marlies Neumüller

Born on 11 November 1980 in Freistadt (Upper Austria)

Wheelchair user, expert in the field of people with disabilities through her own experience and professional career, activist for independent living for people with disabilities, author of various media and book contributions on the subject of people with disabilities (e.g. for ORF, Der Standard, Falter)



Professional experience (selection)

Since May 2022

Parliamentary Group of the Green Party

Member of staff., advisor for disability policy

October 2019 - April 2022

equalizent - Projekt Agentur Sonnenklar and Drehscheibe Peerstreitschlichtung.

Hosting workshops conceptual contribution, public relations

The project Agentur Sonnenklar and Drehscheibe Peerstreitschlichtung focuses on the prevention of structural and personal violence in institutions for people with disabilities in Vienna.

April 2013 - September 2019

Caritas Austria

Consultant for people with disabilities

October 2008 - March 2013

FHWien - University of Applied Sciences in Vienna

Research assistant

Education (selection)

FHWien - University of Applied Sciences in Vienna

Journalism degree Programme

Capito Vienna

Easy reading course

BFI Vienna

Trainer training